

To whom it may concern

Contact
Phone
Fax

Imad Hjije
+49 (0) 2102 749 316
+49 (0) 2102 749 350

07/15/2016

RF Exposure FCC/IC

This letter is to confirm, that the manufacturer, PARROT DRONE S.A.S. will add following statement to the final version of user manual:

To meet the FCC/IC requirements on exposure to RF for transmission devices, a distance of at least 20 cm must be maintained between the product's aerial and people. To ensure compliance, it is recommended that the device not be used at any shorter distance.

Best regards



Imad Hjije

7layers GmbH
Borsigstraße 11
40880 Ratingen, Germany
T +49 (0) 2102 749 0
F +49 (0) 2102 749 350

Geschäftsführer/
Managing Directors:
Frank Spiller
Bernhard Retka
Alexandre Norré-Oudard

Registergericht/registered:
Düsseldorf HRB 75554
USt-Id.-Nr./VAT-No. DE203159652
Steuer-Nr./TAX-No. 147/5869/0385

a Bureau Veritas
Group Company
www.7layers.com